Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

November 17, 2023
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. N9, s.2023

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads — Secondary & Elementary
APSOAC Officers (Elem. & Sec.)
All Others Concerned

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: Conference of APSOAC Officers (Elem. & Sec)
PARTICULARS
1. There will be a planning conference of APSOAC Officers (Elementary & Secondary)

on November 28, 2023, 1:00 o’clock in the afternoon at the Division Office PSDS Hub.

78 The objectives of this conference are:
a. to evaluate the recently concluded Division Training for School Paper Advisers

and Campus Journalists;
b.and to have initial plan for the conduct of the Division Schools Press

Conference.

3. For the information and strict compliance of all concerned.

LORNA G. GAY)ONG,*PhD, CESO V
%Schools Division Superintendent

Address: Mac Arthur Highway, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
Telephone Number: (075) 637-6227
Email Address: poneasian? o deped




